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Hi Ishan, 

See attached the more recent incidents that have been noted with SP. 

Regards, 
Sean 

Sean Knights I Executive G 
Crown Melbourne Limited 

w: www.crowrune oume.com.au 
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-----Original Message----­
From: Tshan Ratnam 
Sent: Tuesday, 26 Febnr 
To: Sean Knights 
Cc: Craig Walsh < 
Subject: Simon Pang 

Hello Sean 

Jacinta Maguire (Careri 

Further to our discussion last Friday with Xavier in relation to Simon Pang. 

I propose that we meet with him on Friday the 8th with yourself, Craig Walsh and a representative from Jacintas team to discuss 
his past indiscretions and where we go in the future. 

Prior to the meeting could we get a copy of all the issues we have had with Simon in the Mahogany Room and Salons .. 

Thank you 

Ishan Ratnam 
"' .. . - .... 


